
 
 

JULIE LEONARD, PLACE 1 
DEJA HILL, PLACE 2 

RAUL HERNANDEZ, VICE-CHAIR, PLACE 3 
CHARLES RUSSELL JR., PLACE 4 

 LIAN STUTSMAN, PLACE 5  
KEITH MILLER, PLACE 6 

BILL MYERS, CHAIRPERSON, PLACE 7 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

 

WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 8, 2017 6:00 P.M. CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS, 105 E. EGGLESTON ST. 

 

City of Manor  Page 1 
 
 
 
 
 

CALL REGULAR SESSION TO ORDER   

PRESENTATIONS  

PUBLIC COMMENTS   

Comments will be taken from the audience on non-agenda related topics for a length of time, not to exceed three 
minutes per person.  Comments on specific agenda items must be made when the item comes before the 
Commission.  To address the Planning Commission please register on the speaker sign-in sheet at least five-minutes 
prior to the scheduled meeting time. NO ACTION MAY BE TAKEN BY THE PLANNING COMMISSION DURING PUBLIC 
COMMENTS. 

CONSENT AGENDA 

The following items will be denied as submitted by one motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items 
unless requested by a Commission Member; in which event, the item will be removed from the consent agenda and 
considered separately. 

REGULAR AGENDA 

1. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on the October 11, 2017 Planning and 
Zoning Commission meeting minutes. 

Scott Dunlop 
Planning Coordinator 

2. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a concept plan for Stonewater North 
Subdivision, approximately three hundred seventy-one (371) single family lots on 
68.96 acres more or less, located near FM 973 N and Johnson Road, and the Fourth 
Amendment to the Development Agreement for the Stonewater Subdivision. Owner: 
Continental Homes of Texas. Applicant: Continental Homes of Texas. 

Scott Dunlop  
Planning Coordinator 

3. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a recommendation to the City 
Council regarding the terms of a development agreement with U-Pull-It Auto Parts. 

Scott Dunlop  
Planning Coordinator 

 
 
 
 



Planning & Zoning Commission Regular Meeting Agenda 
November 8, 2017 
 

City of Manor  Page 2 
 
 
 

 

 

4. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Final Plat for Shadowview Section 
3, three (3) commercial lots on 16 acres more or less, located near Gregg Manor Road 
and Hill Lane. Owner: Cottonwood Holdings LTD. Applicant: Kimley-Horn and 
Associates 

Scott Dunlop  
Planning Coordinator 

5. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Final Plat for Shadowglen Section 
9, fifty-five (55) single family lots on 13 acres more or less, located near Shadowglen 
Blvd. and Shadowglen Trace. Owner: SG Land Holdings. Applicant: AECOM 

Scott Dunlop, 
Planning Coordinator 

6. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a rezoning application for 3 lots, 
totaling 22.7 acres more or less, Lot 1 Block A KST/Voelker Tract Resub of Lot 2 Block 
A and Abstract 315 Survey 63 Gates G, locally known as 14215 Suncrest Road, from 
Interim Agricultural (A) district zoning to Light Industrial (IN-1) district zoning. 

Scott Dunlop  
Planning Coordinator 

 

ADJOURNMENT  

In addition to any executive session already listed above, the Planning and Zoning Commission for the City of Manor 
reserves the right to adjourn into executive session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of 
the matters listed above, as authorized by Texas Government Code for the following purposes:  
 
§551.071 Consultation with Attorney  
§551.072 Deliberations regarding Real Property  
§551.073 Deliberations regarding Gifts and Donations  
§551.074 Personnel Matters  
§551.076 Deliberations regarding Security Devices  
§551.087 Deliberations regarding Economic Development Negotiations 
 

POSTING CERTIFICATION 

I, hereby, certify that this notice of the Manor Planning and Zoning Commission Regular Meeting Agenda was posted 
on this 3rd day of November 2017 at 5:00 P.M., as required by law in accordance with Section 551.043 of the Texas 
Government Code and remained posted for at least two hours after said meeting was convened. 

 
 

__________________________________ 
Lluvia Tijerina 
City Secretary 

 

NOTICE OF ASSISTANCE AT PUBLIC MEETINGS: 

The City of Manor is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Manor City Hall and the 
council chambers are wheelchair accessible and special marked parking is available. Persons with disabilities who 
plan to attend this meeting and who may need assistance are requested to contact the City Secretary at 512-272-
5555. Provide a 48-hour notice when feasible.  



 
 

JULIE LEONARD, PLACE 1 
DEJA HILL, PLACE 2 

RAUL HERNANDEZ, VICE-CHAIR, PLACE 3 
CHARLES RUSSELL JR., PLACE 4 

 LIAN STUTSMAN, PLACE 5  
KEITH MILLER, PLACE 6 

BILL MYERS, CHAIRPERSON, PLACE 7 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

 

WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 11, 2017 6:30 P.M. CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS, 105 E. EGGLESTON ST. 

 

City of Manor  Page 1 
 
 
 
 
 

COMMISSIONERS 
 PRESENT:    ABSENT: 
 Place 1: Julie Leonard    Place 3: Raul Hernandez, Vice-Chair 
 Place 2: Deja Hill   Place 4: Charles Russell, Jr. 
 Place 5: Lian Stutsman  
 Place 6: Keith Miller 
 Place 7 Bill Myers, Chairperson 
 
CITY STAFF PRESENT:  
 Scott Dunlop, Planning Coordinator 
 
CALL REGULAR SESSION TO ORDER  
 
Chairperson Myers announced a quorum and called the meeting to order at 6:30 PM 
  
PRESENTATIONS  

PUBLIC COMMENTS   

Comments will be taken from the audience on non-agenda related topics for a length of time, not to exceed three 
minutes per person.  Comments on specific agenda items must be made when the item comes before the 
Commission.  To address the Planning Commission please register on the speaker sign-in sheet at least five-minutes 
prior to the scheduled meeting time. NO ACTION MAY BE TAKEN BY THE PLANNING COMMISSION DURING PUBLIC 
COMMENTS. 

CONSENT AGENDA 

The following items will be denied as submitted by one motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items 
unless requested by a Commission Member; in which event, the item will be removed from the consent agenda and 
considered separately. 



Planning & Zoning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes 
October 11, 2017 
 

City of Manor  Page 2 
 
 
 

 

 

1. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Concept Plan for Bois D’Arc 
Subdivision, twenty (20) lots on 20.002 acres more or less, located near 14870 Bois 
D’Arc Road, Manor, Texas. Applicant: Southwest Engineers. Owner: L4S, LLC. 

Scott Dunlop 
Planning Coordinator 

2. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Short Form Final Plat for Orosco 
Subdivision, three (3) lots on 3.995 acres more or less, located near 13711 Fuchs Grove 
Road, Manor, Texas. Applicant: Place Designers, Inc. Owner: David Orosco. 

Motion to approve the denial as submitted of consent agenda items 1 & 2 by 
Commissioner Stutsman, Seconded by Commissioner Hill. 5 – 0 to approve the denial 
as submitted. 

Scott Dunlop 
Planning Coordinator 

REGULAR AGENDA 

3. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on the September 13, 2017 Planning 
and Zoning Commission meeting minutes. 

Motion to approve the September 13th Planning Commission minutes by 
Commissioner Stutsman, Seconded by Commissioner Miller. 5 – 0 to approve. 

Scott Dunlop 
Planning Coordinator 

4. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Short Form Final Plat for Ramirez 
Subdivision, four (4) lots on 5.008 acres more or less, located near 13800 Rector Loop, 
Manor, Texas. Applicant: Moncada Enterprises, LLC. Owner: Francisco Reyes Ramirez. 

Motion to approve by Commissioner Leonard, Seconded Commissioner Miller. 5 – 0 
to approve. 

Scott Dunlop  
Planning Coordinator 

5. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a rezoning request from Interim 
Agricultural (A) to Medium Commercial (C-2), for 1.004 acres more or less, Lot 2A Block 
1 Kroll-Lundgren Acres Revised Lot 2, locally known as 14405 N FM 973, Manor, Texas. 
Applicant: Miguel Luna. Owner: Miguel Luna. 

Motion to recommend approval at the October 18th City Council meeting by 
Commissioner Stutsman, Seconded by Commissioner Miller. 4 – 1 to approve. 

Scott Dunlop  
Planning Coordinator 

6. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Final Plat for Presidential Glen 
Phase 7, one hundred sixty-five (165) single-family lots on 39.761 acres more or less, 
located near Bois D’Arc Road and Paseo de Presidente. Applicant: Pape-Dawson 
Engineers. Owner: LGI Homes, LLC. 

Motion to approve by Commissioner Hill, Seconded by Commissioner Leonard. 5 – 0 
to approve. 

Scott Dunlop  
Planning Coordinator 

7. Consideration, discussion, and possible action a Final Plat for Shadowglen Phase 2 – 
Misty Grove Blvd, two (2) lots on 4.263 more or less, located near 12000 Shadowglen 
Trace Blvd, Manor, Texas. Applicant: Stantec. Owner: SG Land Holdings. 

Motion to approve by Commissioner Stutsman, Seconded by Commissioner Miller. 
5 – 0 to approve. 

Scott Dunlop, 
Planning Coordinator 

8. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Joined Lot Affidavit for Lots 9 & 10, 
Block 52 Town of Manor, locally known as 402 & 404 East Wheeler Street. Applicant: 
Uriel Ocampo. Owner: Uriel Ocampo.  

Scott Dunlop  
Planning Coordinator 



Planning & Zoning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes 
October 11, 2017 
 

City of Manor  Page 3 
 
 
 

 

 

Motion to approve by Commissioner Miller, Seconded by Commissioner Leonard. 5 
– 0 to approve. 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

Motion to adjourn by Commissioner Hill, Seconded by Commissioner Leonard. 5 – 0 to adjourn at 6:51 PM.  

 
 
 
Attest:        Approve: 
 
 
_________________________________   ___________________________________ 
Scott Dunlop       Bill Myers,  
Planning Coordinator      Chairperson 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

NOTICE OF ASSISTANCE AT PUBLIC MEETINGS: 

The City of Manor is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Manor City Hall and the 
council chambers are wheelchair accessible and special marked parking is available. Persons with disabilities who 
plan to attend this meeting and who may need assistance are requested to contact the City Secretary at 512-272-
5555. Provide a 48-hour notice when feasible.  



AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

2

November 8, 2017

Paige H. Saenz

City Attorney

Discussion, consideration, and possible action on a concept plan for Stonewater North Subdivision, approximately 
371 located at Johnson Road and FM 973, and the Fourth Amendment to the Development Agreement for the 
Stonewater Subdivision.

The Developers of the Stonewater Subdivision are requesting approval of a concept plan for the Subdivision that 
will result in the addition of 73 lots, for a total of 1240 lots in the Subdivision (increased from 1167).  This 
Subdivision is the subject of a Development Agreement that was entered in 2003.    Originally, a manufactured 
home subdivision was proposed to be developed in the County, where the City has little regulatory authority, and 
a preliminary plat was filed in the County for that purpose.  The City was able to reach agreements for the 
Property to be brought into the City and developed as a single-family residential subdivision.  The Development 
Agreement proposes to approve the Concept Plan for the Subdivision that shows the additional lots and to modify 
certain development standards (in Section 3) established by the Development Agreement.    

■

■

agreement 
exhibits

It is City staff's recommendation that the P&Z recommend the City Council approve the concept plan for 
Stonewater North Subdivision, approximately 371 located at Johnson Road and FM 973, and the Fourth 
Amendment to the Development Agreement for the Stonewater Subdivision.  The concept plan is consistent with 
the terms and conditions of the Development Agreement.  The Developer has further cooperated with the City on 
the installation and funding of infrastructure necessary for the Subdivision.

■



 
 
 
DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT ADDENDUM 4 Page 1 Stonewater 

18542708v.8 

STATE OF TEXAS   § 

§ 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS   § 

DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 

FOR THE STONEWATER SUBDIVISION AND THE ROSE HILL PID 

ADDENDUM NUMBER 4 

THIS ADDENDUM NUMBER 4 (“Addendum Number 4”) is made to the Development 

Agreement for the Stonewater Subdivision, f.k.a. Hawk Creek Subdivision (the “Stonewater 

Subdivision”), by and between the City of Manor, Texas, a Texas municipal corporation (the 

“City”), and Continental Homes of Texas, L.P., a Texas limited partnership (the “Developer”), 

dated June 4, 2003, for and with respect to the Stonewater Subdivision and the Rose Hill Public 

Improvement District (“RH-PID”) which was created on June 25, 2003.  This Addendum Number 

4 is executed and effective as of the last date signed below.  The City and the Developer are 

sometimes referred to herein jointly as the “Parties”. 

WHEREAS, the City and The Parke at Hawk Hollow, L.P., a Texas limited partnership 

(“PHC”) entered into that certain Development Agreement, dated effective as of June 4, 2003 (as 

amended from time to time, the “Agreement”), relating to the development of the Stonewater 

Subdivision;   

WHEREAS, the City and RH-Manor, Ltd., a Texas limited partnership (“RH-Manor”), as 

successor to and assignee of PHC, entered into that certain Development Agreement for the 

Stonewater Subdivision Addendum Number 1, dated effective as of March 4, 2005, the 

Development Agreement for the Stonewater Subdivision Addendum Number 2, dated effective as 

of June 25, 2012, and Development Agreement for the Stonewater Subdivision and the Rose Hill 

PID Addendum Number 3, dated effective as of August 16, 2006, all executed by the City and 

RH-Manor; 

WHEREAS, by Resolution No. 2006-14, the City approved the Service Plan that reduced the 

per lot assessment to $7212.00 due to the addition of additional lots to the RH-PID;  

WHEREAS, Developer has succeeded to all rights of RH-Manor under the Agreement, as 

assignee of RH-Manor pursuant to the Assignment of Development Agreement executed by RH-

Manor and Developer, dated August 3, 2012; 

WHEREAS, Developer desires to amend the Plat Application and increase the number of 

single family lots in conjunction with the development of that part of the Stonewater Subdivision 

to be known as (and herein called) “Stonewater North”, which is further described and depicted 

on Exhibit “A” attached hereto (the “New Stonewater Concept Plan”); 

WHEREAS, Developer has requested other amendments to the Agreement, and the City has 

approved such amendments, as more fully set forth in this Addendum Number 4; 

 



 
 
 
DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT ADDENDUM 4 Page 2 Stonewater 

18542708v.8 

WHEREAS, all of the terms, provisions, and conditions of the Agreement, as amended, shall 

remain in full force and effect, and the terms, provisions, and conditions of this Addendum Number 

4 shall be in addition thereto and not in lieu thereof.  All capitalized terms not otherwise defined 

in this Addendum Number 4 shall have the meaning given such terms in the Agreement; 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Parties hereby contract, covenant and agree as follows: 

1. Plat Application.  Pursuant to Section 1.7(e)(4) of the Agreement, the City agrees 

that the Plat Application shall be amended as set forth in this Addendum Number 4.  The term 

“Plat Application”, as defined in the Recitals of the Agreement, shall hereafter mean and include 

the existing preliminary plats on file with the City and the preliminary plat or plats for Stonewater 

North which have been or will be submitted by Developer to the City for approval (consistent with 

the New Stonewater Concept Plan), and which now include a total single family lot count not to 

exceed one thousand two hundred forty (1,240) lots and a realigned primary collector through the 

middle of the Property rather than the east side of the Property, all as shown on the New Stonewater 

Concept Plan.   

(a) Full Development.  Based on this increase in the number of lots for the 

Property, the term “Full Development”, as defined in the Recitals of the Agreement, shall hereafter 

mean full development of the Property in accordance with the Development Plan and the Plat 

Application (as both are amended by this Addendum Number 4) with 1,240 single family lots. 

(b) Vested Rights.  The City and Developer agree that all development rights 

and entitlements with respect to the Stonewater Subdivision which were and are vested under the 

Agreement shall apply to Stonewater North and the additional lots to be developed by Developer, 

and that all such development rights are vested in and held by Developer for Developer’s benefit 

in connection with the development of Stonewater North.   

2. Amendments to Agreement - 1,240 Lots.   

(a) The City and Developer agree that the first sentence of Section 5.1 of the 

Agreement is hereby amended and restated to read as follows: 

“The Subdivision shall consist of not more than 1,240 single family 

lots, in addition to those drainage and open space, recreational areas 

and amenities for the exclusive use and benefit of the residents in 

the Subdivision.” 

(b) The City and Developer agree that the first sentence of Section 8.1 of the 

Agreement is hereby amended and restated to read as follows: 

“The Parties contemplate that the number of single family lots 

consistent with Full Development of the Property shall not exceed 

1,240 pursuant to the Development Plan and Plat Application.” 

3. Development Plan.  The City and Developer agree that the Development Plan  

(Exhibit “C” to the Agreement) is hereby amended to provide:  



 
 
 
DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT ADDENDUM 4 Page 3 Stonewater 

18542708v.8 

(a) that the Minimum front yard setback shall be 20 feet for all single family 

lots in Stonewater North; 

(b) the corner lot upon which the lift station is located shall be fenced from the 

street along the side lot line and approximately ten feet (10’) from the front lot line, all as shown 

on Exhibit “B” attached hereto; 

(c) the Developer may design and construct straight crown road sections (as 

opposed to parabolic crown) in Stonewater North; and 

(d) five-foot (5’) transitions for curb inlets to accommodate residential 

driveways may be allowed on a case-by-case basis as approved by the City Engineer. 

 

 

4. Lift Station Upgrade.  The City and Developer hereby acknowledge that the 

Developer has paid the City $20,000 to be used to upgrade the existing lift station as depicted on 

Exhibit “B” attached hereto.   The existing lift station and ancillary equipment is authorized to be 

located within the building setback lines.  Within six (6) months of the completion and acceptance 

of the upgrades to the Pyrite Road Wastewater line, the City will complete upgrades to the existing 

station and commits to serving up to 1240 LUE’s within the Stonewater Subdivision.  

 

5. Pyrite Road Wastewater Line.  The City and Developer hereby acknowledge and 

agree that Developer has provided alignment and depth for the portion of the proposed 12” gravity 

wastewater line located within the Property along Pyrite Road (the “Pyrite WW Line”), such line 

stubbing near the Property’s boundary at Johnson Road (the “Johnson Road Connection”), all as 

shown on Exhibit “B”.  The City has engineered and installed the portion of the 12” gravity 

wastewater line located outside the Property so as to connect to the Pyrite WW Line at the Johnson 

Road Connection, also as shown on Exhibit “B”. The City and Developer further agree that:  

(a) Developer has paid for the actual cost of design and construction for the 

Pyrite WW Line, said line being located between the lift station connection and the Johnson Road 

Connection. 

(b) Developer shall cause the Pyrite WW Line to be operational and available 

for the City to connect to by the Effective Date. 

6. Water Lines and Connections.  The City shall allow Developer to connect to the 

existing eight-inch (8”) water line in Walter Vaughn Drive, as depicted on Exhibit “C” attached 

hereto if the Developer deems it necessary.  The Developer will grant the City a fifteen foot wide 

water utility easement in a form acceptable to the City prior to or at the time the Developer requests 

the City to accept the water line that will connect to the eight inch (8”) water line. 

7. Force Main and Gravity Line.  The existing force main located between the 

knuckle of Pyrite Road to the intersection of Breccia Road and Inselberg Drive shall be located in 



 
 
 
DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT ADDENDUM 4 Page 4 Stonewater 

18542708v.8 

a 20 foot-wide lot owned and maintained by the homeowner’s association for the Stonewater 

Subdivision; provided that the City be granted a public utility easement over such lot in a form 

acceptable to the City.   A lot will be created with the same boundaries of the existing public utility 

in which the existing force main located between Inselberg Drive to and its connection with Phase 

8 of the Stonewater Subdivision is located.  Developer will cause such lots to be created at the time 

of platting of the sections of the Subdivision in which such lots will be located and at such time 

will further cause the maintenance of such lots to be addressed.  The location of the lots are 

generally shown on Exhibit “A”. 

8. Sign Variance.  The City agrees that Developer may install and maintain (and 

assign the rights to install, maintain, repair, and replace to any HOA for the Property) a sign at the 

entrance to the Property located at Tinajero Way and FM 973 that is at up to sixty-four (64) square 

feet in size, to allow for symmetrical signage with the lettering “STONEWATER”. 

9. Johnson Road Widening.  The City and Developer hereby acknowledge and agree 

that Developer will dedicate sufficient right-of-way up to thirty-two feet (32’) of right-of-way for 

one-half (1/2) of Johnson Road located adjacent to and north of Stonewater North, as depicted on 

Exhibit “D” attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference, creating an ultimate right-of-

way width of sixty-four feet (64’).  Developer will dedicate enough right-of-way to accommodate 

half of the ultimate right-of-way width as measured from the existing centerline of the current 

right-of-way of Johnson Road.  

10. PUE Vacation.  The City shall assist in the timely vacation of a portion of the 

existing public utility easement (recorded under Document No. 2004035760 in the Official Public 

Records of Travis County, Texas) in Stonewater North.  The public utility easement, shown in 

Exhibit “E”, or portions thereof, must be vacated at the time of final plat approval for the portion 

Stonewater North in which the easement is located, that occurs from time to time. 

11. Concept Plan Approval.  Concept Plan.  The Concept Plan attached hereto as 

Exhibit “A” is hereby approved. 

 

12. Service Plan Amendments.  The City and Developer agree that each shall work 

together to draft an ordinance to amend the Service Plan to account for the changes set forth in this 

Addendum 4 regarding the number of lots on the Property. 

13. Term.  The City acknowledges and agrees that the Project Improvements have been 

completed and accepted by the City in accordance with the Agreement.  Accordingly, the 

termination right in favor of the City set forth in Section 10.1 of the Agreement is null and void 

and no longer in effect. 

14. Binding Agreement.  Each of the Parties further represent and agree that they and 

their respective attorneys have again closely read and reviewed the Agreement, and this Addendum 

Number 4, and that all the terms, provisions, and conditions thereof and this Addendum Number 



 
 
 
DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT ADDENDUM 4 Page 5 Stonewater 

18542708v.8 

4 are binding and enforceable in accordance with the terms, provisions, and conditions thereof and 

of this Addendum Number 4. 

 
[ R E M A I N D E R  O F  T H I S  P A G E  I N T E N T I O N A L L Y  L E F T  B L A N K ]  

 

 

EXECUTED as of the ______ day of __________________, 2017. 

CITY: 

 

City of Manor, Texas 

 

 

 

By:        

Name:        

Title:       

 

 

 

STATE OF TEXAS   § 

     § 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS   § 

 

This instrument was acknowledged before me, the undersigned authority, this         day 

of                                  , 2017, by ________________________, ________________________ of 

the City of Manor, a Texas municipal corporation, on behalf of said municipal corporation. 

[SEAL] 

       

Notary Public  State of Texas 

 

  



 
 
 
DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT ADDENDUM 4 Page 6 Stonewater 

18542708v.8 

DEVELOPER: 

 

Continental Homes of Texas, L.P. 

(a Texas limited partnership) 

 

By: CHTEX of Texas, Inc. 

 (a Delaware corporation) 

 Its General Partner 

 

 

 By:       

 Name:       

 Title:       

 

 

10700 Pecan Park Blvd., Suite 400 

Austin, Texas 78750 

 

 

STATE OF TEXAS   § 

     § 

COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON  § 

 

This instrument was acknowledged before me, the undersigned authority, this         day 

of                              , 2017, by                                                 ,                                                    of 

CHTEX of Texas, Inc., a Delaware corporation, general partner of Continental Homes of Texas, 

L.P., a Texas limited partnership, on behalf of said corporation and limited partnership. 

[SEAL] 

       

Notary Public  State of Texas 

 

 

 

 

AFTER RECORDING, RETURN TO: 

City of Manor, Texas 

P. O. Box 387 

Manor, Texas 78653-0387 

Attention: City Secretary 

 

 



 
 

Exhibit “A” 

DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT ADDENDUM 4 Page 1 Stonewater 

18542708v.8 

EXHIBIT “A” 

Concept Plan 

 

 

 

 



20.996 ACRES

AUSTIMPACTORS, LLC

DOC. NO. 2008092205

O.P.R.T.C.T.

5.5 ACRES

ROSE HILL GERMAN

LUTHERAN CHURCH

VOL. 80, PG. 31

VOL. 93, PG. 493

D.R.T.C.T.

1
2
.
0
1
1
 
A

C

R

E

S

J
U

A

N

 
A

N

T

O

N

I
O

 
D

E

 
L
A

 
R

O

S

A

D

O

C

.
 
N

O

.
 
2
0
0
4
2
3
1
9
0
8

O

.
P

.
R

.
T

.
C

.
T

.

11.487 ACRES

JOSH GONZALEZ BENITEZ

DOC. NO. 2005178512

O.P.R.T.C.T.

KIMBRO CREEK ESTATES

SECTION ONE

DOC. NO. 200200072

O.P.R.T.C.T.

LOT 1

LOT 2

LOT 3

LOT 4

LOT 5

8.60 ACRES

HUE LAM BUDDHIST CENTER, INC.

DOC. NO. 2006144423

O.P.R.T.C.T.

8.20 ACRES

ROBERT BURATTI

VOL. 12338, PG. 1382

R.P.R.T.C.T.

50.36 ACRES

GERALDINE & EDWARD WOLF

DOC. NO. 2007059859

O.P.R.T.C.T.

2.11 ACRES

MARGIE HANDSEL

VOL. 10007, PG. 724

O.P.R.T.C.T.

1.58 ACRES

TOMMY HOLCOMB

DOC. NO. 2014098484

O.P.R.T.C.T.

1.0 ACRES

TOMMY HOLCOMB

DOC. NO. 2014098484

O.P.R.T.C.T.

STONEWATER SUBDIVISION

PHASE 1-A

DOC. NO. 201400055

O.P.R.T.C.T.

20.996 ACRES

AUSTIMPACTORS, LLC

DOC. NO. 2008092205

O.P.R.T.C.T.

STONEWATER SUBDIVISION

PHASE SIX

DOC. NO. 201500010

O.P.R.T.C.T.

47

B
L

O
C

K
 
J

94

A
C

C
E

S
S

 
A

N
D

 
U

T
I
L

I
T

Y

BLOCK J

ACCESS AND UTILITY

BLOCK W

22232425
262728293031323334353637383940414243

44

4948 50

B
L

O
C

K
 
V

B
L

O
C

K
 
V

9

BLOCK Y

B
L

O
C

K
 
Y

BLOCK Y

37

B
L

O
C

K
 
P

BLOCK P

B
L

O
C

K
 
S

32

A
C

C
E

S
S

 
A

N
D

 
U

T
I
L

I
T

Y

B
L

O
C

K
 
R

B
L

O
C

K
 
S

B
L

O
C

K
 
T

B
L

O
C

K
 
U

2

5

3

6

7

4

9

8

10

11

12

13

14

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

1

27

26

25

24

22

23

21

20

19

18

17

16

15

52

51

50

49

48

44

46

45

40

43

42

41

31

37

39

38

36

35

34

45

33

32

15

16

41

44

43

42

33

40

39

38

37

36

35

34

46

31

32

30

B
L

O
C

K
 
U

31

32

28

29

22

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

1

27

26

25

24

23

22

21

20

19

18

17

16

15

32

31

30

29

28

B
L

O
C

K
 
X

45

47

1

59

58

60

9
4

56

55

54

53

46

57

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

60

59

58

57

56

55

54

53

52

51

50

49

48

47

46

45

44

43

42

41

40

39

38

24 37

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

15

16
17

18

19
20 21 2523 24

28
26 27

29 3130

75

77

76

78

79

80

85

81

82

83

84

74

73

6972
71

70
6768 66

65 64 63
62 61 60

59 58 57
56 55 54 53

5

6

7

1

2

3

4

8

14
15 16 17

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27

28

29

30

32

31

34

33

36

35

7

1

2

3

4 5

6

13

12

11

10

9

8

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

30

29

28

27

26

25

24

LIFT

STATION

B
L

O
C

K
 
T

B
L

O
C

K
 
R

B
L

O
C

K
 
Y

25 36

26 35

27 34

28 33

29 32

30
31

13

14

86

87

88

89

90

91

92

93

25

26

27

28

29

30

10' BSL

STONEWATER SUBDIVISION

PHASE EIGHT

JOHNSON ROAD (R.O.W. VARIES)

J
O

H
N

S
O

N
 
R

O
A

D
 
(
R

.
O

.
W

.
 
V

A
R

I
E

S
)

J
O

H
N

S
O

N
 
T

R
A

I
L

 
(
R

.
O

.
W

.
 
V

A
R

I
E

S
)

JOHNSON ROAD (R.O.W. VARIES)

J
O

H
N

S
O

N
 
R

O
A

D
 
(
R

.
O

.
W

.
 
V

A
R

I
E

S
)

PYRITE ROAD (PROPOSED 50' R.O.W.)

PYRITE ROAD

INSELBERG DRIVE

(PROPOSED 60' R.O.W.)

B
R

E
C

C
I
A

 
R

O
A

D
 

(
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
 
5

0
'
 
R

.
O

.
W

.
)

B
A

J
A

D
A

 
R

O
A

D
 

(
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
 
5

0
'
 
R

.
O

.
W

.
)

T
U

F
F

 
R

O
A

D
 

(
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
 
6

4
'
 
R

.
O

.
W

.
)

T
A

L
U

S
 
R

O
A

D
 
(
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
 
5

0
'
 
R

.
O

.
W

.
)

G
Y

P
S

U
M

 
M

I
L
L
 
R

O
A

D
 

(
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
 
5

0
'
 
R

.
O

.
W

.
)

S
H

A
L
E

B
R

O
O

K
 
W

A
Y

 
(
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
 
5

0
'
 
R

.
O

.
W

.
)

RAFTER ROAD (50' R.O.W.)

S
K

A
R

N
 
R

D

(
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
 
6

4
'
 
R

.
O

.
W

.
)

SKARN ROAD (PROPOSED 50' R.O.W.)

RIPRAP DRIVE (R.O.W. VARIES)

STONEWATER NORTH

MANOR, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS

6805 N. CAPITAL OF TEXAS HIGHWAY  |  SUITE 315

AUSTIN, TEXAS  78731  |  TEL. (512) 758-7474

TBPE FIRM NO. F-18129

D
r
a

w
i
n

g
:
 
L

:
\
P

R
O

J
E

C
T

\
D

R
 
H

o
r
t
o

n
\
D

R
H

1
7

0
0

2
-
0

0
 
-
 
S

t
o

n
e

w
a

t
e

r
 
N

o
r
t
h

\
C

A
D

\
E

x
h

i
b

i
t
s
\
C

o
n

c
e

p
t
 
P

l
a

n
-
 
E

x
h

i
b

i
t
 
A

NEW STONEWATER

CONCEPT PLAN

EXH-A

0 400'

SCALE: 1" = 400'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK K

AutoCAD SHX Text
W



B
L

O
C

K
 
Y

BLOCK Y

B
L

O
C

K
 
P

BLOCK P

B
L

O
C

K
 
S

B
L

O
C

K
 
R

B
L

O
C

K
 
S

B
L

O
C

K
 
T

B
L

O
C

K
 
U

B
L

O
C

K
 
U

B
L

O
C

K
 
T

B
L

O
C

K
 
R

B
R

E
C

C
I
A

 
R

O
A

D
 
(
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
 
5
0
'
 
R

.
O

.
W

.
)

B
A

J
A

D
A

 
R

O
A

D
 
(
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
 
5
0
'
 
R

.
O

.
W

.
)

T
U

F
F

 
R

O
A

D
 
(
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
 
6
4
'
 
R

.
O

.
W

.
)

T
A

L
U

S
 
R

O
A

D
 
(
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
 
5
0
'
 
R

.
O

.
W

.
)

ARKOSE STREET (PROPOSED 50' R.O.W.)

PYRITE ROAD (PROPOSED 50' R.O.W.)

INSELBERG DRIVE

(PROPOSED 60' R.O.W.)

JOHNSON ROAD (R.O.W. VARIES)

J
O

H
N

S
O

N
 
R

O
A

D
 
(
R

.
O

.
W

.
 
V

A
R

I
E

S
)

JOHNSON ROAD (R.O.W. VARIES)

PYRITE WW LINE

(12" WASTEWATER

ALIGNMENT)

LIFT

STATION

JOHNSON ROAD

CONNECTION

12'' WW
12'' WW 12'' WW 12'' WW 12'' WW

12'' WW 12'' WW 12'' WW

1

2

'
'
 

W

W

1

2

'
'
 

W

W

1

2

'
'
 

W

W

1

2

'
'
 

W

W

1

2

'
'
 

W

W

1

2

'
'
 

W

W

12'' WW

1
2
'
'
 
W

W

PROPOSED 8'

PRIVACY FENCE

1
0
'
 
B

S
L

T
A

L
U

S
 
R

O
A

D
 
(
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
 
5
0
'
 
R

.
O

.
W

.
)

PYRITE ROAD (PROPOSED 50' R.O.W.)

D
r
a

w
i
n

g
:
 
L

:
\
P

R
O

J
E

C
T

\
D

R
 
H

o
r
t
o

n
\
D

R
H

1
7

0
0

2
-
0

0
 
-
 
S

t
o

n
e

w
a

t
e

r
 
N

o
r
t
h

\
C

A
D

\
E

x
h

i
b

i
t
s
\
D

e
v
 
R

e
p

o
r
t
 
E

x
h

i
b

i
t
s

STONEWATER NORTH

MANOR, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS

6805 N. CAPITAL OF TEXAS HIGHWAY  |  SUITE 315

AUSTIN, TEXAS  78731  |  TEL. (512) 758-7474

TBPE FIRM NO. F-18129

PYRITE WW LINE, JOHNSON ROAD

CONNECTION, AND LIFT STATION

EXH-B

0 200'

SCALE: 1" = 200'

LEGEND

PYRITE WW LINE (12" WASTEWATER LINE)
12'' WW

INSET - LIFT STATION DETAIL

SCALE: 1"=30'

SEE INSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEC. GROUND LIDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUM LID

AutoCAD SHX Text
VENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FB1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVERED ELEC. PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FB2

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOOM CRANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUM LID

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEC. BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
WW

AutoCAD SHX Text
WW

AutoCAD SHX Text
WW

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEC. GROUND LIDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUM LID

AutoCAD SHX Text
VENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FB1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVERED ELEC. PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FB2

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOOM CRANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUM LID

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEC. BOX



W
T

R

WTR WTR WTR WTR WTR WTR WTR WTR

WTR WTR WTR WTR WTR WTR WTR

BLOCK W

B
L
O

C
K

 
V

B
L
O

C
K

 
V

B
L
O

C
K

 
U

B
L
O

C
K

 
U

B
L
O

C
K

 
X

RIPRAP DRIVE (64.00' R.O.W.)

S
K

A
R

N
 
R

O
A

D

(
6

4
.
0

0
'
 
R

.
O

.
W

.
)

WALTER VAUGHN DRIVE (50.00' R.O.W.)

G
Y

P
S

U
M

 
M

I
L

L
 
R

O
A

D
 
(
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
 
5
0
'
 
R

.
O

.
W

.
)

S
H

A
L
E

B
R

O
O

K
 
W

A
Y

 
(
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
 
5
0
'
 
R

.
O

.
W

.
)

SKARN ROAD (PROPOSED 50' R.O.W.)

RAFTER ROAD (50' R.O.W.)

STONEWATER SUBDIVISION

PHASE 1-A

DOC. NO. 201400055

O.P.R.T.C.T.

11.487 ACRES

JOSH GONZALEZ BENITEZ

DOC. NO. 2005178512

O.P.R.T.C.T.

J
U

A

N

 
A

N

T

O

N

I
O

 
D

E

 
L
A

 
R

O

S

A

8'' WTR 8'' WTR

8
'
'
 
W

T
R

8
'
'
 
W

T
R

8
'
'
 
W

T
R

8" WATER LINE

CONNECTION

EXISTING 8"

WATER LINE

STONEWATER SUBDIVISION

PHASE 6

STONEWATER SUBDIVISION

PHASE 8

D
r
a

w
i
n

g
:
 
L

:
\
P

R
O

J
E

C
T

\
D

R
 
H

o
r
t
o

n
\
D

R
H

1
7

0
0

2
-
0

0
 
-
 
S

t
o

n
e

w
a

t
e

r
 
N

o
r
t
h

\
C

A
D

\
E

x
h

i
b

i
t
s
\
D

e
v
 
R

e
p

o
r
t
 
E

x
h

i
b

i
t
s

STONEWATER NORTH

MANOR, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS

6805 N. CAPITAL OF TEXAS HIGHWAY  |  SUITE 315

AUSTIN, TEXAS  78731  |  TEL. (512) 758-7474

TBPE FIRM NO. F-18129

8" WATER LINE CONNECTION

IN WALTER VAUGHN DRIVE

EXH-C

0 200'

SCALE: 1" = 200'

LEGEND

8" WATER LINE CONNECTION

8'' WTR

STONEWATER NORTH PROPERTY BOUNDARY



B
L

O
C

K
 
J

BLOCK W

B
L

O
C

K
 
V

B
L

O
C

K
 
V

BLOCK Y

B
L

O
C

K
 
Y

BLOCK Y

B
L

O
C

K
 
P

BLOCK P

B
L

O
C

K
 
S

B
L

O
C

K
 
R

B
L

O
C

K
 
S

B
L

O
C

K
 
T

B
L

O
C

K
 
U

B
L

O
C

K
 
U

B
L

O
C

K
 
X

B
L

O
C

K
 
T

B
L

O
C

K
 
R

B
L

O
C

K
 
Y

S
K

A
R

N
 
R

O
A

D

S
K

A
R

N
 
R

D

(
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
 
6

4
'
 
R

.
O

.
W

.
)

B
R

E
C

C
I
A

 
R

O
A

D
 
(
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
 
5

0
'
 
R

.
O

.
W

.
)

B
A

J
A

D
A

 
R

O
A

D
 
(
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
 
5

0
'
 
R

.
O

.
W

.
)

T
U

F
F

 
R

O
A

D
 
(
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
 
6

4
'
 
R

.
O

.
W

.
)

T
A

L
U

S
 
R

O
A

D
 
(
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
 
5

0
'
 
R

.
O

.
W

.
)

G
Y

P
S

U
M

 
M

I
L
L
 
R

O
A

D
 
(
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
 
5

0
'
 
R

.
O

.
W

.
)

S
H

A
L
E

B
R

O
O

K
 
W

A
Y

 
(
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
 
5

0
'
 
R

.
O

.
W

.
)

DETENTION POND

ARKOSE STREET (PROPOSED 50' R.O.W.)

SKARN ROAD (PROPOSED 50' R.O.W.)

PYRITE ROAD (PROPOSED 50' R.O.W.)

RAFTER ROAD (50' R.O.W.)

INSELBERG DRIVE

(PROPOSED 60' R.O.W.)

(R.O.W. VARIES)

J
O

H
N

S
O

N
 
R

O
A

D
 
(
R

.
O

.
W

.
 
V

A
R

I
E

S
)

JOHNSON ROAD (R.O.W. VARIES)

ADDITIONAL

JOHNSON RD R.O.W.

(64' ULTIMATE R.O.W. WIDTH)

D
r
a

w
i
n

g
:
 
L

:
\
P

R
O

J
E

C
T

\
D

R
 
H

o
r
t
o

n
\
D

R
H

1
7

0
0

2
-
0

0
 
-
 
S

t
o

n
e

w
a

t
e

r
 
N

o
r
t
h

\
C

A
D

\
E

x
h

i
b

i
t
s
\
D

e
v
 
R

e
p

o
r
t
 
E

x
h

i
b

i
t
s

STONEWATER NORTH

MANOR, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS

6805 N. CAPITAL OF TEXAS HIGHWAY  |  SUITE 315

AUSTIN, TEXAS  78731  |  TEL. (512) 758-7474

TBPE FIRM NO. F-18129

VARIABLE WIDTH JOHNSON ROAD RIGHT

OF WAY DEDICATION

EXH-D

0 300'

SCALE: 1" = 300'

LEGEND

VARIABLE WIDTH JOHNSON RD R.O.W. DEDICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W



EXISTING P.U.E.

DOC # 2004035760

EXISTING P.U.E.

DOC # 2004035760

2.24 AC PORTION OF

P.U.E. TO BE VACATED

STONEWATER SUBDIVISION

PHASE 1-A

DOC. NO. 201400055

O.P.R.T.C.T.

STONEWATER SUBDIVISION

PHASE 6

DOC. NO. 201500010

O.P.R.T.C.T.

STONEWATER SUBDIVISION

PHASE 8

DOC. NO. 201500010

O.P.R.T.C.T.

JOHNSON ROAD (R.O.W. VARIES)

J
O

H
N

S
O

N
 
R

O
A

D
 
(
R

.
O

.
W

.
 
V

A
R

I
E

S
)

JOHNSON ROAD (R.O.W. VARIES)

RIPRAP DRIVE (64.00' R.O.W.)

S
K

A
R

N
 
R

O
A

D

(
6

4
.
0

0
'
 
R

.
O

.
W

.
)

WALTER VAUGHN DRIVE (50.00' R.O.W.)

S
T

R
A

T
A

 
R

O
A

D
 
(
6

4
.
0

0
'
 
R

.
O

.
W

.
)

D
r
a

w
i
n

g
:
 
L

:
\
P

R
O

J
E

C
T

\
D

R
 
H

o
r
t
o

n
\
D

R
H

1
7

0
0

2
-
0

0
 
-
 
S

t
o

n
e

w
a

t
e

r
 
N

o
r
t
h

\
C

A
D

\
E

x
h

i
b

i
t
s
\
D

e
v
 
R

e
p

o
r
t
 
E

x
h

i
b

i
t
s

STONEWATER NORTH

MANOR, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS

6805 N. CAPITAL OF TEXAS HIGHWAY  |  SUITE 315

AUSTIN, TEXAS  78731  |  TEL. (512) 758-7474

TBPE FIRM NO. F-18129

EXH-E

0 400'

SCALE: 1" = 400'

STONEWATER NORTH PROPERY BOUNDARY

PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT

PORTION TO BE VACATED

LEGEND

PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT PORTION

TO BE VACATED

EXISTING P.U.E. DOC. NO. 2004035760

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK K





 
     JAY   ENGINEERING   COMPANY,   INC. 

      P.O. Box 1220     (512) 259-3882   
     Leander, TX 78646       Fax 259-8016       

 
 
November 3, 2017 
 
 
Mr. Scott Dunlop 
City of Manor 
P.O. Box 387 
Manor, TX 78653 
 
 
 
Re: Stonewater North Subdivision 
 Second Concept Plan Application Submittal 
 City of Manor 
 
 
Dear Mr. Bolt: 
 
The Stonewater North Subdivision Concept Plan submitted by Kitchen Table Civil Solutions and received 
by our office November 3, 2017, has been reviewed for compliance with the City of Manor Code of 
Ordinances. Based upon our review, we find the proposed Concept Plan to be in general conformance with 
the City of Manor Code of Ordinances and there take no exception to the plan as presented. 
 
Review of this submittal does not constitute verification that all data, information and calculations supplied 
by the applicant are accurate, complete, or adequate for the intended purpose.  The engineer of record is 
solely responsible for the completeness, accuracy, and adequacy of his/her submittal, whether or not City 
Engineers review the application for Ordinance compliance.   
 
We trust that you will find this information helpful when considering approval of this Concept Plan.  If you 
should have any questions, or need additional information, please let us know.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Frank T. Phelan, P.E. 
 
FTP/s 
 
Copy: Ms. Peggy Carrasquillo, Kitchen Table Civil Solutions 
 
PN 100-721-10 



AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

3

November 8, 2017

Scott Dunlop

Development Services

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a recommendation to the City Council regarding the terms of a 
development agreement with U-Pull-It Auto Parts.

The owner of the property is proposing an auto sales/auto salvage business. This property is proposed to be 
annexed on November 30th. Under State statute there are certain vested rights claims that could be made. 
Understanding those claims, the City and the Owner have entered consideration of a development agreement that 
outlines what development regulations will apply to the property. The DA proposes to develop the property under 
Light Industrial standards. It is proposed to be zoned C-2 (upon application for a rezoning). If the property never 
develops and the vested rights claim expire, the property would be held to the development standards of C-2. We 
are seeking a recommendation on the land use portions of the DA - zoning and Exhibit D (IN-1 standards) so 
Council can take an action on the overall DA with P&Z recommendations on the land use provisions.

■

■

Draft Development Agreement

It is City staff's recommendation to recommend approval to the City Council the terms of a development 
agreement with U-Pull-It Auto Parts.



1 

 

  DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT FOR U-PULL IT AUTO PARTS 
 

This Development Agreement Agreement for U-Pull It Auto Parts (the “Agreement”) is made, 
entered into, and effective, as of the ___ day of ______________, 2017 (the “Effective Date”) 
by and between the City of Manor, a Texas home-rule municipal corporation (the “City”), and 
_____________________, a _______, its authorized and approved successors and assigns (the 
“Owner”).  The City and the Owner are sometimes referred to herein as the “Parties.”  The 
Parties hereby contract, covenant and agree as follows. 
 
 Purposes, Consideration, Term and Termination 
 
1.01. Purpose.  Owner has entered a contract to sell approximately ____ acres of land, more or 
less, being more particularly described in Exhibit “A” attached hereto and incorporated herein 
for all purposes (the “Tract”), to _____________, a ________ (entity type) (the “Developer”).   
The Developer intends, after closing, to develop a portion of the Tract (such portion generally 
shown on Exhibit “B” attached hereto and incorporated herein for all purposes, (the 
“Property”), for used car sales and an automotive recycling and salvage yard operating under 
the business name U-Pul It Auto Parts in accordance with the development plan attached hereto 
as Exhibit “B” (the “Development Plan”).  The Property is located within the extraterritorial 
jurisdiction (“ETJ”) of the City.  The City is in the process of annexing the Property. The Parties 
desire to establish development standards for the Project to provide certainty and assurance of 
the development regulations applicable to the development of the Project.  
 
1.02. General Benefits; Acknowledgement of Consideration.   
 
(a)  Owner will benefit from the certainty and assurance of the development regulations 
applicable to the development of the Property as such are necessary for the Developeor to close 
on the acquisition of the Property. Owner has voluntarily elected to enter into and accept the 
benefits of this Agreement and will benefit from:  (1)  the certainty and assurance of the 
development and use of the Propery in accordance with this Agreement; and (2) the 
establishment of regulations applicable to the development of the Property.  The City will benefit 
from this Agreement by virtue of its control over the development standads for the Property as 
herein provided. 
 
(b) The benefits to the Parties set forth above, plus the mutual promises expressed herein, are 
good and valuable consideration for this Agreement, the sufficiency of which is hereby 
acknowledged by the Parties.  
 
1.03. Term of Agreement; Termination.  The term of this Agreement shall be ____ (___) 
years from the Effective Date, and upon the expiration of this Agreement any and all rights 
pursuant to this Agreement shall expire; provided that: (a) this Agreement will automatically 
terminate on April 30, 2018 if the Developer has not acquired the Property and provided the City 
with written notice of such acquisition; (b) this Agreement will automatically terminate and 
expire if the Owner sells the Property to an individual or entity other than the Developer; and (c) 
this Agreement will terminate and expire earlier if Owner defaults in the performance of this 
Agreement and the default is not timely cured as provided in this Agreement or the Property is 
fully developed and built-out by Owner.  If the Developer acquires the Property and fails to 
obtain a certificate of occupancy and/or certificate of completion for the Project by _______, 
2019, the City may terminate this Agreement, which termination will be effective on the thirtieth 
(30th) day following the date of delivery of written notice of termination to the Developer. 
 

Zoning and Annexation; Sequence of Events 
 
2.01. Zoning.   



2 

 

(a)  After annexation of the Property, the Owner will submit an application for zoning of the 
Property to District C-2, with the additional uses and development standards set forth in Section 
____.  It is the intent of the City to zone the Property in the manner described in this Section.  
The zoning of the Property shall be subject to the process, notices, hearings and procedures 
applicable to all other properties within the City. If the City does not zone the Property as 
provided in this Section, unless Owner substantially amends or abandons the Project, defaults 
under this Agreement, or permits its Chapter 245 rights to expire, the Property shall be and 
remain entitled to the rights and benefits provided in this Agreement, including, but not limited 
to, the development standards and uses described in Section _____. 
 
(b) If the City does not zone the Property as provided in this Section, then, unless the Owner: 
(a) substantially amends the Project from what is described in the Development Plan and this 
Agreement; (b) abandons the Project; (c) defaults under this Agreement and fails to cure such 
default within the applicable Cure Period; or (d) permits its Chapter 245 rights to expire; the 
Owner and the Property shall be and remain entitled to the rights and benefits provided in this 
Agreement notwithstanding such inaction by the City. 
 
2.02. Annexation. Owner consents to and requests that the City approve annexation of the 
Property. Owner accepts the municipal services plan for the Property attached as Exhibit “C” as 
good, sufficient and acceptable. 
 
2.03. Contemplated Sequence of Events.  The sequence of events contemplated by this 
Agreement is as follows: 
 

(a) Approval of this Agreement by the City and Owner; 
 

(b) Acquisition of the Property by the Developer and assignment of this 
Agreement to the Developer; 

 
(c) Submission of the zoning application by the Developer; 

 
(d) Adoption of an ordinance zoning the Property. 
 
(e) Submittal and approval of subdivision, site development, and building permit 

applications for the development and construction of the Project (herein 
defined).   

 
 
 Development of the Property 
 
 
3.01.  The Project.   The Property will be developed for (a) automotive sales; and (b) automotive 
recycling and salvage (the “Land Uses”), substantially in accordance with the Development 
Plan, as which may be amended with the consent of the City, this Agreement and the Applicable 
Regulations (the “Project”).   
 
3.02.  Applicable Regulations; Development Standards.  Owner shall plan, plat, build-out 
and complete development and infrastructure on the Property in compliance with good 
engineering practices, the applicable federal and state laws, rules and regulations, the 
Development Plan, the Land Uses, the City’s Code of Ordinance as modified by this Agreement, 
the development standards for the Light Industrial – District IN-1 zoning district, except as 
modified in Exhibit “D” (the “Development Standards”), this Agreement, and the 
environmental regulations otherwise applicable to the Property, as they exist on the Effective 



3 

 

Date of this Agreement (“Applicable Regulations”).  For the convenience of the parites, the 
development standards for the Light Industrial – District IN-1 zoning district and its 
modifications are attached hereto as Exhibit “D”.  by Exhibit ___.  In the event of a conflict 
between the City’s Code of Ordinance and this Agreement, this Agreement shall control. 

 
3.03. Design and Construction.  Owner will finance, design, construct and install all required 
water facilities, wastewater facilities, streets, drainage facilities and other amenities and 
improvements within the Property, or outside the boundaries of the Property, required to serve 
the Property at Owner’s sole cost and expense (collectively the “Subdivision Improvements”).  
Owner shall construct and install the Subdivision Improvements in compliance with the 
Applicable Regulations and plans and specifications approved by the City.   
 
3.04. Additional Owner Agreements.  Owner hereby agrees:  
 

(a) to develop and construct the Property and all related infrastructure for built-on-

the-lot single-family homes and commercial buisnesses in compliance with the 

Applicable Regulations; 

 

(b) the fees and charges currently provided for in the Applicable Regulations may be 

amended by the City from time to time, and Owner, its grantees, successors and 

assigns, shall pay to the City such fees and charges, as amended, for or with 

respect to the development of the Property, including, but not limited to, zoning 

and subdivision application fees, building permit fees, water and wastewater 

impact, tap and use fees, and the reasonable costs and expenses incurred by the 

City for legal services with respect to this Agreement and the Subdivision; 

 

(c) to timely perform and complete each task, duty and responsibility of Owner set 

forth in this Agreement;  

 

Vested Rights 

 

Section 4.01. Vested Rights.  The Parties agree that all permits and approvals required or 

authorized by the City for the development of the Property, including but not limited to 

preliminary plats, final plats, engineering design plans, infrastructure construction permits, and 

site development plans or permits, shall be approved if they are in accordance with this 

Agreement, the Applicable Regulations and this Agreement.  Subject to the terms and conditions 

of this Agreement, the City confirms, acknowledges and agrees that Owner has vested authority 

to develop the Property in accordance with this Agreement and the Applicable Regulations 

notwithstanding subsequently adopted ordinances, rules or regulations, or changes or 

modifications to the City’s ordinances, rules and regulations, which will only be applicable to the 

extent allowed by Chapter 245, Texas Local Government Code (the “Vested Rights”), provided 

that the Vested Rights shall terminate and expire in the event that: (1) the Owner, or its successors 

or assigns with respect to each affected parcel, agrees in writing to such modification or revocation; 

(2) Owner fails to complete and obtain final a certificate of occupancy and/or a certificate of 

completion for the Project by _____, 2019, or thereafter abandons development of the Property; (3) 

an application for a major change to the Development Plan is submitted by the Owner which 

substantially changes the Land Uses approved by this Agreement; or (4) state law or court order 

mandates otherwise.  If there is any conflict between the Applicable Regulations and the terms of 



4 

 

this Agreement, the terms of this Agreement will control.  As used in this Agreement, “abandons 

development of the Property” or “abandons the project” means that Owner commences the 

development of the Property for which all required permits have been issued, but fails to complete 

such development within five years thereafter.   

 
 Assignment of Commitments and Obligations 
 
5.01. Owner Assignment of Agreement.  Owner’s rights and obligations under this 

Agreement may be assigned by Owner to the Developer, provided that the Developer acquires 

the Property and agrees to be bound by the terms and conditions of this Agreement as evidencied 

in writing, and such assignment shall not be effective until the City receives written notice of the 

assignment.    
 
5.02  Binding Obligations.  This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of 
the parties, their successors, and assigns.  This Agreement shall be recorded in the Official Public 
Records of Travis County, Texas within sixty days after the Effective Date.  Nothing in this 
Agreement is intended to impose the Owner’s obligations on individual owners that purchase 
lots for their personal use. 
 
 Default; Reservation of Rights; Attorneys Fees; Waiver 
 
6.01.Default.  Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, no party shall be deemed to be in 
default hereunder until the passage of fourteen (14) business days after receipt by such party of 
notice of default from the other party. Upon the passage of fourteen (14) business days without 
cure of the default, such party shall be deemed to have defaulted for purposes of this Agreement; 
provided that if the nature of the default is that it cannot reasonably be cured within the fourteen 
(14) business day period, the defaulting party shall have a longer period of time as may be 
reasonably necessary to cure the default in question; but in no event more than sixty (60) days.  
In the event of default, the non-defaulting party to this Agreement may pursue the remedy of 
specific performance or other equitable legal remedy not inconsistent with this Agreement.  All 
remedies will be cumulative and the pursuit of one authorized remedy will not constitute an 
election of remedies or a waiver of the right to pursue any other authorized remedy. 
 
6.02.  Reservation of Rights.  To the extent not inconsistent with this Agreement, each party 
reserves all rights, privileges, and immunities under applicable laws, and neither party waives 
any legal right or defense available under law or in equity. 
 
6.03.  Attorneys Fees.  A party shall not be liable to the other party for attorney fees or costs 
incurred in connection with any litigation between the parties, in which a party seeks to obtain a 
remedy from the other party, including appeals and post judgment awards. 
 
6.04.  Waiver.  Any failure by a party to insist upon strict performance by the other party of any 
provision of this Agreement will not, regardless of length of time during which that failure 
continues, be deemed a waiver of that party’s right to insist upon strict compliance with all terms 
of this Agreement.  In order to be effective as to a party, any waiver of default under this 
Agreement must be in writing, and a written waiver will only be effective as to the specific 
default and as to the specific period of time set forth in the written waiver.  A written waiver will 
not constitute a waiver of any subsequent default, or of the right to require performance of the 
same or any other provision of this Agreement in the future. 
 
 Force Majeure 
 



5 

 

7.01. Definition. The term “force majeure” as employed herein shall mean and refer to acts of 
God; strikes, lockouts, or other industrial disturbances: acts of public enemies, orders of any kind 
of the government of the United States, the State of Texas or any civil or military authority; 
insurrections; riots; epidemic; landslides; lightning, earthquakes; fires, hurricanes; storms, 
floods; washouts; droughts; arrests; restraint of government and people; civil disturbances; 
explosions; breakage or accidents to machinery, pipelines, or canals; or other causes not 
reasonably within the control of the party claiming such inability. 
 
7.02. Notice of Default.  If, by reason of force majeure, any party hereto shall be rendered 
wholly or partially unable to carry out its obligations under this Agreement, then such party shall 
give written notice of the full particulars of such force majeure to the other party within ten (10) 
days after the occurrence thereof. The obligations of the party giving such notice, to the extent 
effected by the force majeure, shall be suspended during the continuance of the inability claimed, 
except as hereinafter provided, but for no longer period, and the party shall endeavor to remove 
or overcome such inability with all reasonable dispatch. 
 
7.03. Settlements and Strikes.  It is understood and agreed that the settlement of strikes and 
lockouts shall be entirely within the discretion of the party having the difficulty, and that the 
above requirement that any Force Majeure shall be remedied with all reasonable dispatch shall 
not require that the settlement be unfavorable in the judgment of the party having the difficulty. 
 
 Notices 
 
8.01. Method of Notice.  Any notice to be given hereunder by a party to another party shall be in 
writing and may be effected by personal delivery or by sending said notices by registered or 
certified mail, return receipt requested, to the addresses set forth below.  Notice shall be deemed 
given when deposited with the United States Postal Service with sufficient postage affixed. 
 
 Any notice mailed to the City shall be addressed: 
 

 City of Manor    
 Attn: City Manager    
 _____ East Eggleston Street      
 Manor, Texas ________   

   
Facsimile:    
Email:   

 
 with copy to: 
 
  The Knight Law Firm, LLP 
  Attorneys at Law 
  223 West Anderson Lane, #A105 
  Austin, Texas 77852 
   
 
 Any notice mailed to Owner shall be addressed: 
 

  

 
  
 with copy to: 
 



6 

 

   
 
Any party may change the address for notice to it by giving notice of such change in accordance 
with the provisions of this section. 
 

Waiver and Release 
 
9.01.  Waiver of Alternative Benefits.  The Parties acknowledge the mutual promises and 
obligations of the Parties expressed herein are good, valuable and sufficient consideration for this 
Agreement.  The Parties further acknowledge the City and Owner voluntarily elected the benefits 
and obligations of this Agreement, as opposed to the benefits available were Owner to have 
elected to develop the Property without the benefits and obligations of this Agreement, pursuant 
to and in compliance with the applicable City ordinances.  Therefore, save and except the right to 
enforce the obligations of the City to perform each and all of the City’s duties and obligations 
under this Agreement, Owner hereby waives any and all claims or causes of action Owner may 
have for or with respect to any duty or obligation undertaken by Owner pursuant to this 
Agreement, including any benefits that may have been otherwise available to Owner but for this 
Agreement.  Owner specifically releases any equitable or legal claim that it may have regarding, 
or with respect to, the requirement to install or construct any project or obligation undertaken by 
Owner pursuant to this Agreement.  
 
The foregoing waivers and releases, however, shall not be construed to waive or release the 
failure of the City to perform its obligations under this Agreement, or of any rights that may 
accrue to Owner as a result of the failure of the City to comply with any applicable federal or 
state law, statute, rule or regulation in its performance of this Agreement. 
 
 Entire Agreement 
 
10.01. Agreement and Amendment.  This Agreement, together with any exhibits attached 
hereto, constitutes the entire agreement between Parties and may not be amended except by a 
writing approved by the City Council of the City that is signed by all Parties and dated 
subsequent to the date hereof. 
 

No Joint Venture; No Third Party Beneficiary 
 

11.01.  No Joint Venture.  The terms of this Agreement are not intended to and shall not be 
deemed to create any partnership or joint venture among the parties.  The City, its past, present 
and future officers, elected officials, employees and agents, do not assume any responsibilities or 
liabilities to any third party in connection with the development of the Property.  The City enters 
into this Agreement in the exercise of its public duties and authority to provide for development 
of property within the City and its ETJ pursuant to its police powers and for the benefit and 
protection of the public health, safety, and welfare. 
 
11.02.  No Third Party Beneficiary.  This Agreement is not intended, nor will it be construed, 
to create any third-party beneficiary rights in any person or entity who is not a party, unless 
expressly provided otherwise herein, or in a written instrument executed by both the City and the 
third party.  Absent a written agreement between the City and third party providing otherwise, if 
a default occurs with respect to an obligation of the City under this Agreement, any notice of 
default or action seeking a remedy for such default must be made by the Owner. 
 
 Effective Date 
 
12.01. Effective Dates.  The Effective Date of this Agreement is the defined date set forth in the 
first paragraph. 



7 

 

 
 Texas Law Governs 
 
13.01. Texas Law and Venue.  This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in 
accordance with the laws of the State of Texas, without regard to its conflicts of laws provisions, 
and shall be performable in Williamson County, Texas.  Venue shall lie exclusively in the State 
District Courts of Williamson County, Texas. 
 
 Time of the Essence 
 
14.01. Timely Performance.  It is acknowledged and agreed by the Parties that time is of the 
essence in the performance of this Agreement. 
 
EXECUTED in multiple originals, and in full force and effect as of the Effective Date.  
 
      CITY: 

 

      City of Manor, Texas 

 a Texas home-rule municipal corporation 

Attest: 

 

By:       By:      

Name: Lluvia Tijerina   Name:  Rita Jonse 

Title:  City Secretary    Title: Mayor                                                                 

 

THE STATE OF TEXAS  § 

COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON § 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this ____ day of _____________, 

201___, by Rita Jonse, Mayor of the City of Manor, Texas, a Texas home-rule municipal 

corporation, on behalf of said corporation.  

            

(SEAL)     Notary Public, State of Texas 

 

    OWNER: 

 

    ______________ 

     

      By:      

      Name:  ________________________ 

      Title:  _________________________ 

 



8 

 

THE STATE OF TEXAS  § 

COUNTY OF ______________ § 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this ____ day of ____________, 2017, 

by ______________, ______________ of Baizer Interest, Inc., a ______ corporation, on behalf 

of said corporation.  

            

(SEAL)     Notary Public, State of Texas 

 



9 

 

EXHIBIT A 
The Tract 



10 

 

EXHIBIT B 
The Property and the Development Plan 





11 

 

EXHIBIT C 
Municipal Services Plan 



12 

 

EXHIBIT D 
Development Standards 

 
 

(a)     Site Development Regulations. 

(i)     Paved sidewalks, driveways, and parking areas are required. 

(ii)     Screening of loading, storage facilities, and dumpster enclosures is required. 

(iii)    Height and placement requirements:  No building shall be erected or 
maintained within the required building setbacks set forth herein, or which exceeds 
the height limits specified in the following: 

(A) Front Yard Setback:  25 feet 
(B) Side yard to Residential:  50 feet 
(C) Rear Yard to Residential:  50 feet 
(D) Street Side Yard Setback:  25 feet 
(E) Side yard to all C, I, and IN:  20 feet 
(F) Rear Yard to all C, I and IN:  20 feet 
(G) Min. Lot Sq. Ft. Area:  1 acre (43,560 square feet) 
(H) Min. Lot Width: 50 feet 
(I) Max Height Limit:  60 feet 

(iv)  The maximum percentage of lot area which may hereafter be covered by the main 
building(s) and all accessory buildings all not exceed 50% for main buildings, and 60% 
for main buildings and accessory buildings combined. 

(v)  No building or structure may be erected, added to or altered to exceed the maximum 
floor area ratio standards of 1.5. 

(vi)  Development of the Project shall further comply with the requirements of Exhibit B to 
the City’s Zoning Ordinance (Article 14.02, Manor Code of Ordinances) applicable to the 
IN-1 District, which is Chapter  

(vii)  Development of the Project shall further comply with the site development 
standards, outdoor lighting, landscaping, and signage standards for the IN-1 District; 
provided that the developer of the Project may install fencing up to ___ feet tall at _____ 
 
(viii)  The portions of the Property indicated on Exhibit B and used for auto sales shall be 
improved with an all-weather surface that complies with the Applicable Regulations.  The 
areas marked as _____ on Exhibit B may be improved with a ______ surface, provided 
that the developer of the Project ensures that all automotive fluids are disposed of in a 
manner that is compliant with applicable local, state, and federal regulations and that 
minimizes environmental impact.   
 
(ix)  Address enhance screening requirements 
 
(x)  Vehicles may not be stored by stacking them. 



13 

 

 (b)     Performance Standards. The Land Uses shall conform in operation, location and 
construction to the minimum performance standards herein specified for noise, odorous matter, 
toxic and noxious matter, glare, smoke, particulate matter and other air contaminants, fire, 
explosive and hazardous matter, and vibration. 

(i)     At no point at the bounding property line of any Land Use may the sound 
pressure level of any operation or plant exceed the decibel limits specified in the 
octave band groups designated in the following table. 

(A)     Maximum permissible daytime* Octave Band - Decibel Limits at the 
bounding property line** in an IN-1 District: 

Octave Band (CPS) 37 
75 

75 
150 

150 
300 

300 
600 

600 
1200 

1200 
2400 

2400 
4800 

4800 
9600 

A 
Scale 

Decibel Band Limit  
(DB re 0.0002 Microbar) 82 76 68 60 56 53 50 48 62 

 

Note: A scale level is provided for monitoring purposes only and is not 
applicable to detailed sound analysis. 

*Daytime shall refer to the hours between sunrise and sunset on any 
given day. 

**The Building Official will interpret the bounding property line for noise 
enforcement as being at the nearest right-of-way or property line of any 
street, alley, stream or other permanently dedicated open space from the 
noise source when such open space exists between the property line of 
the noise source and adjacent property. When no such open space 
exists, the common line between two parcels of property shall be the 
bounding property line. 

(B)     The following corrections will be made to the table of Octave Band 
Decibel limits in determining compliance with the noise level standards. 

When noise is present at night (any time other than daytime) subtract 7 
decibels. When noise contains strong, pure tone components or is 
impulsive, that is when meter changes at 10 decibels or more per second, 
subtract 7 decibels. Add ten (10) decibels when noise is present for not 
more than: 

1/2 minute in any 1/2 hour period; 

1 minute in any 1 hour period; 

10 minutes in any 2 hour period; or 

20 minutes in any 3 hour period. 



14 

 

(C)     Measurement of noise is made with a sound level meter or Octave Band 
analyzer meeting the standards prescribed by the American Standards 
Association. 

(ii)     Smoke and Particulate Matter. No operation or use shall cause, create or allow 
the emission of air contaminants which violate State or Federal environmental laws, 
as referenced herein: Texas Health and Safety Code Ann Chaps. 381 & 382, Air 
Pollution Prevention and Control, 42 U.S.C.A. 67401, et seq. Open storage and open 
processing operations, including on-site transportation movements which are a 
source of wind or airborne dust or other particulate matter, are subject to the 
standards and regulations specified herein. 

(iii)     Odorous Matter. No use may be located or operated on the Property which 
involves the emission of odorous matter from a source of operation where the 
odorous matter exceeds the odor threshold at the bounding property line or any point 
beyond the tract on which such use or operation is located. The odor threshold as 
herein set forth is determined by observation by the Building Official. In any case 
where uncertainty may arise or where the operator or owner of an odor-emitting use 
may disagree with the enforcing officer or where specific measurement of odor 
concentration is required, the method and procedures as specified by American 
Society for Testing Materials, A.S.T.M.D. 1391-57, Entitled “STANDARD METHOD 
FOR MEASUREMENT OF ODOR IN ATMOSPHERES,” will be used and a copy of 
A.S.T.M.D. 1391-57 is hereby incorporated by reference. 

(iv)     Flammable and Explosive Materials. No use involving the manufacture or 
storage of compounds or products which decompose by detonation is permitted 
except that chlorates, nitrates, perchlorates, phosphorus and similar substances and 
compounds in small quantities for use by industry, school laboratories, druggists or 
wholesalers may be permitted when approved by the Fire Marshal of the City as not 
presenting a fire or explosion hazard. The storage and use of all flammable liquids 
and materials such as pyroxylin plastics, nitrocellulose films, solvents and petroleum 
products is permitted only when such storage or use conforms to the standards and 
regulations established by City ordinance. 

(v)     Toxic and Noxious Matter. No operation or use may emit a concentration 
across the bounding property line of the tract on which such operation or use is 
located of toxic or noxious matter which exceeds the concentration (exposure) 
considered as the threshold limit for an industrial worker as such standards are set 
forth by the Texas State Department of Health in Threshold Limit Values 
Occupational Health Regulation No. 3, as such regulations exist or may later be 
amended. 

(vi)     Vibrations. No operation or use may at any time create earthborne vibration 
which, when measured at the bounding property line of the source of operation, 
exceed[s] the limit of displacement set forth in the following table in the frequency 
ranges specified. 

FREQUENCY  
CYCLES PER SECOND 

DISPLACEMENT IN INCHES 



15 

 

0 to 10 .0010 

10 to 20 .0008 

20 to 30 .0005 

30 to 40 .0004 

40 to 50 .0003 

(vii)     Glare. No use or operation may be located or conducted so as to produce 
intense glare or direct illumination across the bounding property line from a visible 
source of illumination nor may any such light be of such intensity as to create a 
nuisance or detract from the use and enjoyment of adjacent property. 

 



AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

4

November 8, 2017

Scott Dunlop

Development Services

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Final Plat for Shadowview Section 3, three (3) commercial lots 
on 16 acres more or less, located near Gregg Manor Road and Hill Lane. Owner: Cottonwood Holdings LTD. 
Applicant: Kimley-Horn and Associates

This is the section of Shadowview that extends Hill Lane to Lexington and realigns Manor Downs Road. We are 
seeking a CONDITIONAL APPROVAL of these plans because we cannot fully approve or record them until the 
construction of the new Manor Downs is accepted by the City and the old Manor Downs ROW is vacated. The 
sequence of events was agreed upon by the Developer and the City in August.

■

■

Plat 
Engineer Comments 
Approval Letters 
Agreement Letter

It is City staff's recommendation to conditionally approve the Shadowview Section 3 Final Plat on completion of the 
Conditions Precedent as set forth in the Agreement Letter.



IRF

IRF

IRF

IRF

IRF

IRF

IRF

IRF

P.O.B.

IRF

IRF

M
A
N

O
R

D
O

W
N

S
R
D

.

(R
.O

.W
. V

A
R

IE
S
)

L
E

X
IN

G
T
O

N
S

T
.

(R
.O

.W
.
V

A
R

IE
S

)

G
R

E
G

G
M

A
N

O
R

R
D

.

(1
0
0
' R

.O
.W

.)

PORTION OF 181.445 ACRES

(TRACT 1 OF 1)

COTTONWOOD HOLDING, LTD.

VOL. 12266, PG. 1144

O.P.R.T.C.T.

U.S. HIGHWAY 290

(R.O.W. VARIES)

2.42AC

LAS ENTRADAS DEVELOPMENT

(LOT1, BLOCK B, LAS ENTRADAS

NORTH SECTION 1 SUBD.)

DOC.#201500182

O.P.R.T.C.T.

0.736ACRES

DOAN XUAN, ET AL

DOC.#2016079366

O.P.R.T.C.T.

0.67 ACRES

ESTATE HENRY WARREN &

HENRY P.

VOL.11931, PG. 201

O.P.R.T.C.T.

0.31 ACRES

JOHN E. HORTON

DOC.#2003025071

O.P.R.T.C.T.

0.693 ACRES

JOHN E. HORTON

DOC.#2003025071

O.P.R.T.C.T. CONC.

MON.

PROTESTANT EPISCOPAL

CHURCH OF DIOCESE, TX

(LOT 1, BLOCK A,

ST. MARY MAGDALENE EPISCOPAL

CHURCH SUBDIVISION)

23.00 ACRES

DOC.# 2014080057

O.P.R.T.C.T.

LOT 3

4.292 ACRES

186,944 SQ. FT.

LOT 2

4.427 ACRES

192,849 SQ. FT.

LOT 1

5.516 ACRES

240,257 SQ. FT.

8700 NORTH LAMER LTD

0.610 ACRES

(DOC. #1999006648)

O.P.R.T.C.T.

HILL LANE

(64' R.O.W.)

3
2
'

3
2
'

6
4
'

0.583 ACRES

K-N CORPORATION

(BETH ANDREA SAWYER &

THOM MARK)

DOC.#2001211467

O.P.R.T.C.T.

MANOR DOWNS RD.

(64' R.O.W.)

550

54
0

530

64'
32' 32'

TBM #2

TBM #1

COTTONWOOD HOLDING, LTD.

3.566 ACRES

DOC.#2015140596

O.P.R.T.C.T.

COTTONWOOD HOLDING, LTD.

3.056 ACRES

VOL. 12266, PG. 1144

O.P.R.T.C.T.

WILLIAM
STANDERFORD

SURVEY NO. 69

JAMES MANOR

SURVEY NO. 40

15'PUE

DOC.#201400143

O.P.R.T.C.T.

15' PUE

DOC.#201400143

O.P.R.T.C.T.
25' PUE & BL

DOC.#201400143

O.P.R.T.C.T.

15' WATERLINE ESMT

VOL.12617, PG. 1980

O.P.R.T.C.T.

(TO BE VACATED)

20' OVERHEAD

ELECTRIC EASEMENT

VOL.13279, PG.508

O.P.R.T.C.T.

30' WATER LINE

EASEMENT

DOC.#200218193

O.P.R.T.C.T.

10' ACCESS, PUE &

LANDSCAPE

EASEMENT

10' ACCESS, PUE &

LANDSCAPE

EASEMENT

1
0
' P

U
E

N
1
2
°3

2
'2

4
"E

6
4
6
.8

6
'

C
1

N89°55'50"E 709.48'

S1°55'56"E

149.65'

N57°3
0'39"E

320.38'

N60°1
4'49"E

220.49'

C3

C4

S60°1
4'49"W

229.21'

S57°3
0'39"W

379.54'

C7

C8

C
9

S15°30'56"E

138.13'

N80°10'32"E 140.71'

S
9
°4

9
'2

2
"E

2
3
7
.2

4
'

N61°58'05"W
146.23'

S
1
0

°3
8
'5

0
"W

1
7
7
.8

7
'

L3

N67°14'21"W
347.49'

N
38°07'56"W

99.87'

N
38°21'13"W

185.71'

S49°16'18"W

79.27'

S
1
2
°3

7
'4

0
"W

2
3
0
.1

8
'

S77°36'09"W 383.23'

C11

L1

L2

C6

L
5

L
4

L8

L7

C13

C14

C10

L6

C12

10' PUE

2
5
'
S

.L
.

10' PUE

10' P
UE

1
0
'
P

U
E

10' PUE

15' WATERLINE ESMT

VOL.12617, PG. 1980

O.P.R.T.C.T.

185.71'

99.87'

LOT 2B

BLOCK A

C5

C2

N: 10103191.17

E: 3171172.39

N: 10102314.66

E: 3171912.88

N: 10102314.67

E: 3170930.86

N: 10103192.03

E: 3171881.87

15' GAS PIPE

EASEMENT

DOC.#2003169612

O.P.R.T.C.T.

25' WATER &

WASTEWATER

EASEMENT

DOC.#2003174545

O.P.R.T.C.T.

LOT 2A

BLOCK A

SHADOWGLEN DEVELOPMENT

(AMENDED SHADOWVIEW

COMMERCIAL SEC.2,

LOT 2, BLOCK A, SUBDIVISION)

DOC# 201500159

O.P.R.T.C.T.

APPROXIMATE

SURVEY LINE

C
1
5

MANOR INDEPENDENT

SCHOOL DISTR

27.4043 ACRES

VOL.12597, PG. 1548

O.P.R.T.C.T.

±
1
4
3
'

±100'

±
1
1
4
'

±80'

37.291 ACRES

LAS ENTRADAS

DEVELOPMENT

DOC.#2006119671

O.P.R.T.C.T.

±79'

25' S.L.

1
0
'
P

U
E

1
5
'
S

.L
.

7
' S

.L
.

15' S.L.

25' S.L.

25' S.L.

7
'
S

.L
.

7
'S

.L
.

15' S.L.

25' S
.L.

15' S.L.

7
'
S

.L
.

1
5
' S

.L
.

25' S.L.

25' S
.L.

7
' S

. L
.

S3°04'37"E

124.27'

S31°51'59"E

65.84'

L=13.23'

REMAINDER OF 181.445 ACRES

(TRACT 1 OF 1)

COTTONWOOD HOLDING, LTD.

VOL. 12266, PG. 1144

O.P.R.T.C.T.

PORTION OF 181.445 ACRES

(TRACT 1 OF 1)

COTTONWOOD HOLDING, LTD.

VOL. 12266, PG. 1144

O.P.R.T.C.T.

LINE TABLE

NO.

L1

L2

L3

L4

L5

L6

L7

L8

BEARING

N32°10'32"E

S32°36'03"E

S81°46'36"W

N01°22'03"E

N01°22'03"E

S63°12'24"E

S63°12'24"E

N57°30'39"E

LENGTH

79.85'

13.22'

43.50'

74.67'

74.71'

58.74'

36.25'

58.93'

CURVE TABLE

NO.

C1

C2

C3

C4

C5

C6

C7

C8

C9

C10

C11

C12

C13

C14

C15

DELTA

20°54'29"

2°47'33"

83°38'44"

76°34'04"

2°47'13"

29°30'37"

29°30'37"

84°17'44"

31°11'33"

9°08'46"

84°06'17"

21°52'52"

91°55'15"

59°16'57"

9°02'27"

RADIUS

515.00'

760.00'

25.00'

15.00'

696.00'

757.00'

757.00'

15.00'

425.31'

489.31'

15.00'

757.00'

15.00'

693.00'

540.00'

LENGTH

187.93'

37.04'

36.50'

20.05'

33.86'

389.89'

389.89'

22.07'

231.55'

78.11'

22.02'

289.10'

24.06'

717.03'

85.21'

CHORD BEARING

N18°15'36"E

N58°40'42"E

N18°19'07"E

N79°29'46"W

S58°40'24"W

S73°16'03"W

N73°16'03"E

S43°30'55"W

S14°00'05"E

S02°59'36"E

N40°41'05"W

S74°08'51"E

S17°14'47"E

N87°09'07"E

S28°05'51"E

CHORD

186.89'

37.04'

33.34'

18.59'

33.85'

385.60'

385.60'

20.13'

228.70'

78.03'

20.09'

287.34'

21.57'

685.47'

85.12'

Copyright © 2017

Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc.

All rights reserved

D
W

G
 N

A
M

E
: 

K
:\

S
N

A
_

S
U

R
V

E
Y

\0
6

9
2

4
1

7
0

5
-S

H
A

D
O

W
V

IE
W

 S
E

C
3

\D
W

G
\K

IM
L

E
Y

-H
O

R
N

 P
L
A

T
\R

E
V

. 
S

H
A

D
O

W
V

IE
W

 C
O

M
M

E
R

C
IA

L
_
5
-1

1
-1

7
.D

W
G

  
P

L
O

T
T

E
D

 B
Y

A
R

A
U

J
O

-C
R

U
Z

, 
R

O
B

E
R

T
O

 5
/1

6
/2

0
1
7
 7

:1
6
 A

M
 L

A
S

T
 S

A
V

E
D

5
/1

6
/2

0
1
7
 7

:0
5
 A

M

Sheet No.

1 OF 2

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET
0100' 50' 100' 200'

1" = 100' @ 18"X24"

NORTH

CIVIL ENGINEER:

KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

10814 JOLLYVILLE ROAD, AVALLON IV,

SUITE 300, AUSTIN, TEXAS 78759

PH: (512) 418-1771 FAX: (512) 418-1791

CONTACT: HARRISON M. HUDSON, P.E.

TBPE FIRM REGISTRATION NO. F-928

SURVEYOR:

KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

601 NW LOOP 410, SUITE 350

SAN ANTONIO, TEXAS 78216

PH: (210) 541-9166 FAX: (210) 541-8699

CONTACT: JAMES W. RUSSELL, R.P.L.S.

TBPLS FIRM REGISTRATION NO. 10193973

1" = 2000'VICINITY MAP

NORTH

LEGEND

IRSC 1/2" IRON ROD W/ "KHA" CAP SET

O.P.R.T.C.T. OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY TEXAS

P.O.B. POINT OF BEGINNING

T.B.M. BENCH MARK

1/2" IRON ROD FOUNDIRF

530 PROPOSED CONTOURS (BASED ON NAVD 88)

OWNER:

COTTONWOOD HOLDINGS LTD

9900 HWY 290E

MANOR, TX 78653-9720

CONTACT: DANNY BURNETT

PUE PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT

SIDEWALK

SL SETBACK LINE

AREA TO BE VACATED



Date: Monday, December 12, 2016

Harrison Hudson
Kimley-Horn
10814 Jollyville Rd.
Austin TX 78759
harrison.hudson@kimley-horn.com

Permit Number 2016- P1016-FP
Job Address: 16.043 ACRES OF LAND, LOCATED IN THE JAMES MANOR SURVEY NO. 40, ABSTRACT NO. 546 
AND WILLIAM STANDER, Manor, TX. 78653

Dear Harrison Hudson,

The first submittal of the Shadowview Section 3 Final Plat (Final Plat) submitted by Kimley-Horn and received on 
February 06, 2017, have been reviewed for compliance with the City of Manor Subdivision Ordinance 263B. 



Please revise the project plans to address the comments noted above.  Following revision, please upload one full set of 
the revised drawings in PDF format.  Please include a comment response narrative indicating how comments have been 
addressed with your plan resubmittal. To access your project online, please go to www.mygovernmentonline.org and use 
the online portal to upload your drawings in PDF format.

Additional comments may be generated as requested information is provided. Review of this submittal does not 
constitute verification that all data, information and calculations supplied by the applicant are accurate, complete, or 
adequate for the intended purpose.  The engineer of record is solely responsible for the completeness, accuracy, and 
adequacy of his/her submittal, whether or not City Engineers review the application for Ordinance compliance. 

Thank you,

Engineer Review
The review of the submittal package has resulted in the following comments. Should you have any questions or require 
additional information regarding any of these comments, please contact Pauline Gray, P.E. by telephone at (512) 259-
3882 or by email at pgray@jaeco.net.

Property ownership for all properties within three hundred feet of the subdivision boundary are not shown on the 
plat as required in Section 24(c)(1)(v) of Subdivision Ordinance 263B. The owner’s names and the property line of 
property within three hundred (300) feet of the subdivision boundary, together with the respective plat or deed 
reference as determined by the most recent tax roles must be shown on the plat. A reference table may be used to 
maintain clarity.

Setbacks are not shown on the plat as required in Sections 24(c)(1)(ix) and 24(c)(4)(vi) of Subdivision Ordinance 
263B. The location of building setback lines, as required by the City’s Zoning Ordinance and indicated by dashed 
lines on the plat, and the location, dimensions, and descriptions of all required easements within the subdivision, 
intersecting, or contiguous with its boundaries or forming such boundaries must be shown on the plat.

Sidewalk locations are not shown on the plat as required in Section 24(c)(4)(viii) of Subdivision Ordinance 263B. 
The proposed location of sidewalks for each street is to be shown as a dotted line inside the proposed right-of-way 
lines.

The property description on the tax payment documentation does not appear to be for the tract of land being 
platted. The submitter must verify documentation is for the subject property. 

No lines are shown for the R.O.W. for Highway 290 or for the existing R.O.W. for Manor Downs Road. Section 
24(c)(2)(ii) of Subdivision Ordinance 263B requires the location, dimensions, names and descriptions of all existing 
and recorded streets be shown on the plat.

The submitter should modify the year shown on the signature blocks.

Prior to the final plat being approved, the City Council will need to approve the swap in right-of-way between the 
portions of the right-of-way for Manor Downs Road that are proposed to be vacated and the new right-of-way being 
allocated for Manor Downs Road by ordinance. An appraisal for the right-of-way swap should be submitted for City 
Council approval.

12/12/2016 3:35:33 PM
Shadowview Section 3 Final Plat
2016- P1016-FP
Page 2



Pauline Gray, P.E.
Staff Engineer
Jay Engineering Company, Inc.

12/12/2016 3:35:33 PM
Shadowview Section 3 Final Plat
2016- P1016-FP
Page 3



kimley-horn.com 10814 Jollyville Road, Avallon IV, Suite 300, Austin, TX 78759 512 418 1771

February 6, 2017

City of Manor

Planning and Development Review Dept.

105 E. Eggleston Street

Manor, TX 78653

RE:  Subdivision Final Plat Review 1

Shadowview Commercial Section 3

City of Manor, Texas 78653

To Whom It May Concern:

Please accept this Comment Response Letter for the above referenced project. This submittal is in

response to the comments provided by Jay Engineering Company, Inc. on December 12, 2016.  The

original comments have also been included below for reference.

Comment 1: Property ownership for all properties within three hundred feet of the subdivision boundary
are not shown on the plat as required in Section 24(c)(1)(v) of Subdivision Ordinance 263B.
The owner’s names and the property line of property within three hundred (300) feet of the
subdivision boundary, together with the respective plat or deed reference as determined
by the most recent tax roles must be shown on the plat. A reference table may be used to
maintain clarity.

Response: All property ownership names, property lines, and plat/deed references within 300 feet of
the subdivision boundary have been added to the plat.

Comment 2: Setbacks are not shown on the plat as required in Sections 24(c)(1)(ix) and 24(c)(4)(vi) of
Subdivision Ordinance 263B. The location of building setback lines, as required by the
City’s Zoning Ordinance and indicated by dashed lines on the plat, and the location,
dimensions, and descriptions of all required easements within the subdivision, intersecting,
or contiguous with its boundaries or forming such boundaries must be shown on the plat.

Response: Building setback lines are now shown as dot-dash lines and labeled (S.L.) on the plat. The
required easements are shown on the plat with dashed lines.

Comment 3: Sidewalk locations are not shown on the plat as required in Section 24(c)(4)(viii) of
Subdivision Ordinance 263B. The proposed location of sidewalks for each street is to be
shown as a dotted line inside the proposed right-of-way lines.

Response: Dotted lines have been added inside the proposed ROW to show sidewalk locations.



Page 2

kimley-horn.com 10814 Jollyville Road, Avallon IV, Suite 300, Austin, TX 78759 512 418 1771

Comment 4: The property description on the tax payment documentation does not appear to be for the
tract of land being platted. The submitter must verify documentation is for the subject
property.

Response: We are platting a subdivided portion of a larger tract, and therefore our property descriptions
only describes the portion that the proposed lots represents.

Comment 5: No lines are shown for the R.O.W. for Highway 290 or for the existing R.O.W. for Manor
Downs Road. Section 24(c)(2)(ii) of Subdivision Ordinance 263B requires the location,
dimensions, names, and descriptions of all existing and recorded streets be shown on the
plat.

Response: Right-of-way lines were added for existing Highway 290, as well as Manor Downs Road

Comment 6: The submitter should modify the year shown on the signature blocks.

Response: The signature block has been updated to show the correct year.

Comment 7: Prior to the final plat being approved, the City Council will need to approve the swap in
right-of-way between the portions of the right-of-way for Manor Downs Road that are
proposed to be vacated and the new right-of-way being allocated for Manor Downs Road
by ordinance. An appraisal for the right-of-way swap should be submitted for City Council
approval.

Response: An appraisal will be submitted prior to the approval of this subdivision final plat.

Please contact me at 512-418-4534 if additional information is required.

Sincerely,

KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

Harrison M. Hudson, P.E.

Project Manager



 
     JAY   ENGINEERING   COMPANY,   INC. 

      P.O. Box 1220     (512) 259-3882   
     Leander, TX 78646       Fax 259-8016       

 
Texas Registered Engineering Firm F-4780 

PN: 100-744-10 
 

 
March 2, 2017 
 
Mr. Tom Bolt 
Director of Development Services 
City of Manor 
P.O. Box 387 
Manor, TX 78653 
 
Re:  Final Plat Review for  

Shadowview Commercial Section 3 
 City of Manor, Texas 
 
Dear Mr. Bolt: 
 
The Shadowview Commercial Section 3 Final Plat submitted by Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc. 
and received on February 6, 2017, has been reviewed by our office for compliance with the City of 
Manor Subdivision Ordinance 263B.  The Final Plat appears to be in general compliance with City 
Ordinance requirements, however the construction plans have not been approved for the project.  
Per Subdivision Ordinance 263B the final plat cannot be approved until the construction plans have 
been approved. 
 
Per discussions between City Staff, the City Attorney and the Developer, the Final Plat approval 
will also be contingent upon vacation of the right of way occurring for Manor Downs. The Final Plat 
cannot move forward for approval until the City and the developer have entered into a letter 
agreement addressing the sequence of events and conditions related to the closure and 
abandonment of Manor Downs. 

 
Review of this submittal does not constitute verification that all data, information and calculations 
supplied by the applicant are accurate, complete, or adequate for the intended purpose.  The 
engineer of record is solely responsible for the completeness, accuracy, and adequacy of his/her 
submittal, whether or not City Engineers review the application for Ordinance compliance.   
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Pauline M. Gray, P.E. 
 
PMG/s 
 
 
Copy:   Harrison Hudson, P.E., Kimley-Horn and Associates 

 Scott Dunlop, City of Manor 
 



 
     JAY   ENGINEERING   COMPANY,   INC. 

      P.O. Box 1220     (512) 259-3882   
     Leander, TX 78646       Fax 259-8016       

 
Texas Registered Engineering Firm F-4780 

PN: 100-744-10 
 

 
June 26, 2017 
 
Mr. Tom Bolt 
Director of Development Services 
City of Manor 
P.O. Box 387 
Manor, TX 78653 
 
Re:  REVISED Final Plat Review for  

Shadowview Commercial Section 3 
 City of Manor, Texas 
 
Dear Mr. Bolt: 
 
The Shadowview Commercial Section 3 REVISED Final Plat submitted by Kimley-Horn and 
Associates, Inc. and received on May 31, 2017, has been reviewed by our office for compliance 
with the City of Manor Subdivision Ordinance 263B.  The REVISED Final Plat appears to be in 
general compliance with City Ordinance requirements, however the construction plans have not 
been approved for the project.  Per Subdivision Ordinance 263B the final plat cannot be approved 
until the construction plans have been approved. 
 
Per discussions between City Staff, the City Attorney and the Developer, the Final Plat approval 
will also be contingent upon vacation of the right of way occurring for Manor Downs. The Final Plat 
cannot move forward for approval until the City and the developer have entered into a letter 
agreement addressing the sequence of events and conditions related to the closure and 
abandonment of Manor Downs. 

 
Review of this submittal does not constitute verification that all data, information and calculations 
supplied by the applicant are accurate, complete, or adequate for the intended purpose.  The 
engineer of record is solely responsible for the completeness, accuracy, and adequacy of his/her 
submittal, whether or not City Engineers review the application for Ordinance compliance.   
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Pauline M. Gray, P.E. 
 
PMG/s 
 
 
Copy:   Harrison Hudson, P.E., Kimley-Horn and Associates 

 Scott Dunlop, City of Manor 
 





















AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

5

November 8, 2017

Scott Dunlop

Development Services

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Final Plat for Shadowglen Section 9, fifty-five (55) single family 
lots on 13 acres more or less, located near Shadowglen Blvd. and Shadowglen Trace. Owner: SG Land Holdings. 
Applicant: AECOM

This item has been approved by our engineers.

■

■

Plat 
Engineer Comments 
Approval Letters 

It is City staff's recommendation to approve a Final Plat for Shadowglen Section 9.











Date: Thursday, August 31, 2017

Jonathan Chen

    
jonathan.chen2@aecom.com

Permit Number 2017-P-1067-FP
Job Address: SHADOWGLEN PH.1 SEC.9 13301 Lexington Street, Manor, TX. 78653

Dear Jonathan Chen,

The first submittal of the Shadowglen Section 9 Final Plat (Final Plat) submitted by  and received on September 15, 
2017, have been reviewed for compliance with the City of Manor Subdivision Ordinance 263B. 

Engineer Review
The review of the submittal package has resulted in the following comments. Should you have any questions or require 
additional information regarding any of these comments, please contact Pauline Gray, P.E. by telephone at (512) 259-
3882 or by email at pgray@jaeco.net.

The proposed acreage and usage table should be corrected.  The linear footage of street is incorrect and the 
acreage does not line up.

Lot 141 Block U is not consistent with the block numbering shown on the plat.  Verify that the correct lot number 
is being used.

Documentation provided from Travis County 911 addressing is from 2006.  Current approval of the proposed 
street names should be provided.  Per Section 24(c)(1)(xi) of Subdivision Ordinance 263B, where new streets are 
being created and named, the applicant must have documentation from Travis County 911 Addressing 
demonstrating that the street names proposed on the Final Plat are not duplicated within the County.

The label for Carol Lawler makes it hard to see the sidewalk.

Section 24(d)(2)(v) of Subdivision Ordinance 263B requires that certification from all applicable taxing authorities 
that all taxes due on the property have been paid be submitted prior to final plat approval.

Note that per Section 24(c)(5)(iii) of Subdivision Ordinance 263B if the construction of all improvements needed to 
serve the subdivision is not completed prior to filing of the plat for recordation then the developer must provide 
financial assurance for the completion of the remainder of those improvements in accordance with the Ordinance.

Per Section 24(a)(2) of Subdivision Ordinance 263B the final plat cannot be approved until the construction plans 
are approved.  Construction Plans for Shadowglen Phase 1 Section 9 have not been approved.



Please revise the project plans to address the comments noted above.  Following revision, please upload one full set of 
the revised drawings in PDF format.  Please include a comment response narrative indicating how comments have been 
addressed with your plan resubmittal. To access your project online, please go to www.mygovernmentonline.org and use 
the online portal to upload your drawings in PDF format.

Additional comments may be generated as requested information is provided. Review of this submittal does not 
constitute verification that all data, information and calculations supplied by the applicant are accurate, complete, or 
adequate for the intended purpose.  The engineer of record is solely responsible for the completeness, accuracy, and 
adequacy of his/her submittal, whether or not City Engineers review the application for Ordinance compliance. 

Thank you,

Pauline Gray, P.E.
Staff Engineer
Jay Engineering Company, Inc.

8/31/2017 11:44:09 AM
Shadowglen Section 9 Final Plat
2017-P-1067-FP
Page 2







 
     JAY   ENGINEERING   COMPANY,   INC. 

      P.O. Box 1220     (512) 259-3882   
     Leander, TX 78646       Fax 259-8016       

 
Texas Registered Engineering Firm F-4780 

PN: 100-974-10 
 

 
October 9, 2017 
 
Mr. Tom Bolt 
Director of Development Services 
City of Manor 
P.O. Box 387 
Manor, TX 78653 
 
Re:  Final Plat Review for  

Shadowglen Phase 1 Section 9 
 City of Manor, Texas 
 
Dear Mr. Bolt: 
 
The Shadowglen Phase 1 Section 9 Final Plat submitted by AECOM and received by our office on 
September 15 2017, has been reviewed by our office for compliance with the City of Manor 
Subdivision Ordinance 263B.  The Final Plat appears to be in general compliance with City 
Ordinance requirements, however the construction plans have not been approved for the project.  
Per Subdivision Ordinance 263B the final plat cannot be approved until the construction plans have 
been approved. 
 
Review of this submittal does not constitute verification that all data, information and calculations 
supplied by the applicant are accurate, complete, or adequate for the intended purpose.  The 
engineer of record is solely responsible for the completeness, accuracy, and adequacy of his/her 
submittal, whether or not City Engineers review the application for Ordinance compliance.   
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Pauline M. Gray, P.E. 
 
PMG/s 
 
 
Copy:   Jaime J. Burke, P.E., AECOM 

 Scott Dunlop, City of Manor 
 



AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

6

November 8, 2017

Scott Dunlop

Development Services

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a rezoning application for 3 lots, totaling 22.7 acres more or less, 
Lot 1 Block A KST/Voelker Tract Resub of Lot 2 Block A and Abstract 315 Survey 63 Gates G, locally known as 14215 
Suncrest Road, from Interim Agricultural (A) district zoning to Light Industrial (IN-1) district zoning.

These 3 propertys (2 developed, 1 vacant) are owned by KST. The vacant property was annexed into the city many 
years ago and has been zoned interim agricultural. The other 2 properties were recently annexed on September 
20th and zoned interim agricultural. The property owner would like to zone all 3 properties to Light Industrial 
(IN-1). Currently the 2 developed properties have a light industrial use.

■

■

Zoning map 
Area map

It is City staff's recommendation to recommend approval to the City Council Light Industrial (IN-1) district zoning 
for Lot 1 Block A KST/Voelker Tract Resub of Lot 2 Block A and Abstract 315 Survey 63 Gates G, locally known as 
14215 Suncrest Road.



P r o p o s e d  Z o n i n g :P r o p o s e d  Z o n i n g :
L i g h t  I n d u s t r i a l  I N - 1L i g h t  I n d u s t r i a l  I N - 1

C u r r e n t  Z o n i n g :  I n t e r i m  A g r i c u l t u r a l  C u r r e n t  Z o n i n g :  I n t e r i m  A g r i c u l t u r a l  
                                              

F M
 97

3

Zone
A - Agricultural
C-1 - Light Commercial
C-2 - Medium Commercial
DB - Downtown Business District
I - Institutional
IN-1 - Light Industrial
IN-2 - Heavy Industrial

M-1 - Manufactured Housing
M-2 - Manufactured Housing Park
NB - Neighborhood Business
PUD - Planned Unit Development
R-1 - Single Family
R-2 - Single Family
R-3 - Multi Family
R-4 - Multi Family Special
Manor ETJ

CITY OF MANOR

¹
1:4,500

0 500250
Feet




	2017 10 11 PZ Agenda
	1. 2017 10 11 PZ Minutes
	2. summary form
	2a. Stonewater North DA
	2b. DA Amendment Exhibits
	Dev Report Exhibits-EXH-A
	Dev Report Exhibits-EXH-B
	Dev Report Exhibits-EXH-C
	Dev Report Exhibits-EXH-D
	Dev Report Exhibits-EXH-E

	2c. Stonewater North Concept Plan
	2d. Stonewater North Concept Plan Approval
	3. Summary Form
	3a. Draft U Pull It DA
	4. Summary Form
	4a. Shadowview Plat
	4b. Review Letter 1
	4c. Comment Letter 1
	4d. Approval Letter 1
	4e. Approval Letter 2
	4f. Agreement Letter Closure Manor Downs
	5. Summary Form
	5a. Plat
	5b. Review Letter 1
	5c. Comment Letter 1
	5d. Approval Letter
	6. Summary Form
	6a. KST Rezoning Map
	6b. Area Picture

